Crawford, Denise (UTC)

From: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Crawford, Denise (UTC)

Subject: FW: Message from "LY-RicohMPC6502-WR"
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

Denise,

This document (minus the credit card page) needs to be posted to the docket. Unfortunately, | am not sure right now if
he is requesting a hearing or mitigation. On one copy, he marked both, and on the other copy he only marked hearing.

Amy
(360) 664-1157

From: Crawford, Denise (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Andrews, Amy (UTC)

Cc: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Message from "LY-RicohMPC6502-WR"

From: Gus Mansour [mailto:gusma@johnlscott.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 4:27 PM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Fwd: Message from "LY-RicohMPC6502-WR"

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "lynnwoodcenter@johnlscott.com" <lynnwoodcenter@johnlscott.com>
To: "Gus Mansour" <gusma@johnlscott.com>
Subject: Message from ""LY-RiconMPC6502-WR"*

This E-mail was sent from "LY-RicohMPC6502-WR" (MP C6502).

Scan Date: 06.02.2015 16:28:10 (-0700)
Queries to: lynnwoodcenter@johnlscott.com




